
Housing Authority of the  
City of Pittsburgh  

Contracting Officer  
100 Ross Street, 2nd Floor Suite 200  

Pittsburgh, PA 15219  
(412) 456-5116  
www.hacp.org  

July 3,2023  

Armstrong Pump and WATTS Pressure Release Valve  

IFB #300-24-23  

ADDENDUM NO. 1  

 
This addendum issued July 3,2023 becomes in its entirety a part of the IFB #300-24-23 as is fully set 

forth herein:  

Item 1: Q: Can you please clarify if equal pump manufacturers will be accepted for this project?  

  A: No  

Item 2: Q: Also, please confirm the project is asking just for the equipment and that no 

construction/rehabilitation/installation services will be required by the vendor?  

A: No  

Item 3: Q: What attachments apply for a non-labor bid request? Are pages 57-75 applicable?  

A: Housing is only looking for material no installation will be needed  

 

Item 4: The bid due date has changed to July 25,2023. The time, and location remain unchanged at 9:00 
am, in the lobby of, 412 Boulevard of the Allies Pittsburgh PA 15219  

Item 5: The Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh will only be accepting physical bids 
dropped off in person from 8:00 AM until the closing time of 9:00am in the lobby of 412 Boulevard 
of the Allies, Pittsburgh PA 15219. Proposals may still be submitted electronically: 
https://www.dropbox.com/request/IcDu2zrdkXB5UB4C8xAC and may still be mailed via USPS at 
which time they will be Time and Date Stamped of 412 Boulevard of the Allies, Pittsburgh PA 15219. 
All proposals must be received at the above address no later than July 25,2023 at 9:00 a.m. regardless 
of the selected delivery mechanism.  

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1  

 

______________________      ________________ 
Mr. Kim Detrick       Date 

Procurement Director/Chief Contracting Officer                                                                        

Kim Detrick (Jul 5, 2023 07:55 EDT)
Kim Detrick 07/05/2023
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